#### Location

• Meeting was held at *Buffer Creek Sporting Clays* in *Somerset*, *PA*.

#### Call to Order

• Meeting called to order at 8:15 PM by Ricky.

#### <u>Attendance</u>

- PSCA Officers
  - Ricky Fung-A-Fat
  - o Andy Kireta
- PSCA Directors
  - Nick Cuffin
  - Steve Zimmers
  - Terry Shook
  - o Warren Kerstetter
- NSCA Delegates
  - o Bob Saunders
  - Rodger Becker
  - Steve Edmondson
- Others
  - There were also several additional *PSCA* members in attendance.

#### 2012 Annual Meeting Minutes Review

- Ricky read the Minutes from the Annual Meeting held during the 2012 State Shoot, hosted by Rock Mountain Sporting Clays.
- **Bob Saunders** motioned to accept the **Minutes** from the **2012 Annual Meeting**. Motion was seconded by **Bob Whitmore** with all parties present in favor.

#### Treasurer's Report

- Copies of the *Treasurer's Report* were handed out to all parties present at the meeting.
- *Andy Kireta* reviewed the report for all present.
- Warren Kerstetter motioned to accept the Treasurer's Report. Motion was seconded by Nick Cuffin with all parties present in favor.

#### Reports

- 2013 SCTP State Shoot
  - o There were 208 SCTP shooters at the event.
  - o *Ricky Fung-A-Fat*, *Art Rosenberger*, *John Citarella*, and *Jeff Wolfe* attended the shoot to volunteer as score-keepers.

- o The *PSCA* purchased *200* \$10 gift cards from *Dicks Sporting Goods*, which were given to the SCTP shooters.
- The *PSCA Board* approved the purchase of eight (8) additional gift cards to be given to those SCTP shooters who did not receive one at the shoot.

#### • 2013 Eastern Zone Shoot

o *Irene Appel* gave a brief review of the *Eastern Zone Shoot*, stating that everything ran smoothly and there were no complaints.

#### • 2013 Western Zone Shoot

There was some discussion about the low attendance to Western Zone Shoot. It
was stated that there was a shoot at an Ohio club which may have drawn away
some Pennsylvania shooters, as well as Ohio shooters, that would have normally
attended the Western Zone.

#### • 2014 Zone & State Shoots

- The 2014 Eastern Zone will be hosted by Rock Mountain Sporting Clays.
   However, due to a scheduling conflict, the dates for the Eastern Zone have been changed to June 28<sup>th</sup> and 29<sup>th</sup>, 2014.
- o The 2014 Western Zone will be hosted by Castlewood Rod & Gun Club.
- o *Ricky* informed those present that he had been informed that due to the increased cost of trap rental, *Thunder Ridge* would be unable to host the *2014 State Shoot*.
- After a lengthy discussion, it was determined that *Thunder Ridge* would reevaluate their shoot application to determine if an increase in the *State Shoot* events entry fees would help to offset the increased trap rental cost and allow them to host the *2014 State Shoot*. *Thunder Ridge* will provide their findings to the *PSCA Board* by the next monthly meeting in August and the decision will be made as to whether the *2014 State Shoot* will be hosted by *Thunder Ridge* or if necessary, at a possible alternate venue.

#### New Business

#### • 2015 Zone & State Shoots

- o There were no applications submitted to host the **2015 Eastern Zone**.
- Castlewood was the only club to submit an application to host the 2015 Western Zone.
- There were two (2) clubs that submitted applications to host the 2015 State Shoot, Buffer Creek and Stonycreek. Ballots were available during this year's State Shoot and the votes will be tallied at the conclusion of this year's State Shoot. The results of the voting will be available on the PSCA website.

#### • Shell Game Drawing

- o There were **81** flats of 12 gauge ammunition to be given away to shooters based on their scores from the **Saturday** rotations of the main event.
- Since the score tabulation for the *Shell Game* could not be completed in time for the meeting, *Ricky* informed those present that he would draw five (5) numbers and use the selected numbers in-order until all of the available flats were awarded to shooters.
- o The *Shell Game* numbers drawn were 4, 7, 8, 3, and 0.

#### • Target Incentive Program Drawings

- o Ricky informed those present that due to the reduction of the PSCA registered target fee, this will be the last year for the *Target Incentive Program*.
- 500+ Target Level
  - 1. Beretta A300 Shotgun
    - i. Tom Pavel
- o 750+ Target Level
  - 1. PA Zone Shoot Entries
    - i. Steven Seever
    - ii. John Mikita
    - iii. Thomas Tippett
- o 1000+ Target Level
  - 1. Beretta A300 Shotgun
    - i. Jerad Ditz
  - 2. PA Zone Shoot Entries
    - i. Scott Nave
    - ii. Michael Littzr
    - iii. Kevin Cline
- 1500+ Target Level
  - 1. PA Zone Shoot Entries
    - i. Donald Lampus
    - ii. Harry Kenny
    - iii. Matt Friend
  - 2. PA State Shoot Entries
    - i. Bob Whitmore
    - ii. Tim Burkett

- o 2000+ Target Level
  - 1. PA Zone Shoot Entries
    - i. Terry Shook
    - ii. Nathan Kenny
    - iii. Bob Hanes
  - 2. PA State Shoot Entries
    - i. Dale Lindenmuth
    - ii. Joseph Firtz
  - 3. NSCA North-East Regional Entry
    - i. Ken Heese
- o 3000+ Target Level
  - 1. PA State Shoot Entries
    - i. Stephen Williams
    - ii. Rich Kiceniuk
  - 2. NSCA North-East Regional Entry
    - i. Ryan Smith

#### Adjourn

- Motion to adjourn was made by *Steve Zimmers* and seconded by *Steve Edmondson* with all parties present in favor.
- Meeting was adjourned at 10:15 PM.